
     

July 11, 2023 

Jake Pawlak, Director, Office of Management and Budget 

City of Pittsburgh 
414 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
 
Dear Mr. Pawlak 

Re: Waiver 

1. PROJECT: Medical Debt Forgiveness Services   

COMPANY: RIP Medical Debt     

     ORDINANCE 177A.06A 2 (ii)– Waiver  
 
The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds 

it satisfactory to approve the Waiver Request for RIP Medical Debt for medical debt 

forgiveness services. RIP Medical Debt was the only respondent willing to enter into an 

agreement with the city. The vendor will purchase and retire the medical debt of certain 

City of Pittsburgh residents. The program will continue through December 31, 2026 

which is the end of federal ARPA spending deadline.  

 

 Sincerely, 

 
Chuck Durham 

Business Diversity Manager 

Office of Mayor Ed Gainey 

 

Cc:  Patrick Cornell 



 


